AU Library's Personnel & Available Materials

Library Resources Total Quantities Units / Details
1. Staff 15 Persons
2. Books 426,284 Copies
Thai 158,301 Copies
English 267,983 Copies
3. Electronic Materials 9,480 Copies
Thai 2,699 Copies
English 6,781 Copies
Note: addansafind frulnejaiing Wldsaniadnun iusnsua asansluuveasdafaulidludaaaula
4. Journals 1,494 Titles
Thai 370 Titles
English 1,124 Titles

Note: S1uunsansiidrting Ssadalussuy ELIB Woviua 1,494 fla Wethisansunenanisaing laindiauaanannviasauauay tasainnsaisuenanis
Hunsansnaing lasuafiunuinis uasuiesansdiniuw naan1sndndltdy rudnsansraiing

flosiaagdundn Aa NTANTAUSWENLIRAEAS

5. E-Articles 1,372 Titles
6. E-Books 10/8,630 Databases/Titles
1) Business Expert Press (iG Publishing) 51 Titles
2) Cambridge Core 2 Titles
3) EBSCO eBook Collection 7,420 Titles
4) Emerald's eBook Series collections: Business, 83 Titles
Management & Economics Titles
5) F. A. Davis (iG Publishing) 2 Titles
6) HART Publishing eBooks (iG Publishing) 99 Titles
7) Institute of Southeast Asian Studies (iG Publishing) 90 Titles
8) Oxford Scholarship Online 1 Titles
9) ProQuest Ebook Central 4 Titles
10) Springer Publishing (iG Publishing) 1 Titles
11) Others 877 Titles
7. E-Thesis 56 Titles
8. E-Journals 2 Databases
1) Emerald eJournal Premier Collection 170,000 Articles
309 Journals
2) National Geographic Virtual Library 1 Database
9. Online Databases Fulltext 3 Databases
1) Academic Search ™ Ultimate 10,021 Active full-text journals & magazines
9,017 Active, full-text, peer-reviewed journals
6,506 Active, full-text, peer-reviewed journals with no
embargo
5,254 Active full-text journals indexed in Web of
Science or Scopus
2) HEINONLINE 200,000 Historical and government documents




3) ThaiLIS Digital Collection (TDC)

>2,700
N/A

Periodicals

sudayatandrsatiudy defluianssatuduuag
F1E9IUNNTINEUDIANANTE TIUTINANANMINLNAE
#7199 Msyina

10. Online Databases Abstracts

1

Database

1) Thai-Journal Citation Index

415,596

Titles

Thai-Journal Citation Index (flugusayauas
Autauiin1sa1vaeinsansine wiadue TCI
(Thai-Journal Citation Index Centre) tilu
mhaunaRvinmihAvangutayaiia
ANTRUAUNANUITEULAZTNAIUIAIAIT ARAAIU
fayan1sa1989uaIuNANUAGRNNIY
M5815IUINTING URLATUIAULASTIEITUAT

Journal Impact Factors 229315813

11. Research Tools
1) EndNote (version X8)
2) Turnitin

12. Tool

Programs
Program
Program

Program

1) EBSCO Discovery Service (EDS)

Program

EDS provides a fast, streamlined search through a
single search box, but within the context of a
greater experience that pulls together intuitive
features and functionality, high-end indexing via
“Platform Blending”, and instant access to critical
full text, leveraged from the leading EBSCOhost
research platform and databases, as well as from
key information providers. And as EDS continues
to evolve, the end goal remains the same-helping
users to find and access the highest-quality
content for the best-possible research experience.

13. Open Access

64

Databases / Websites

ACADEMIA

Database / Website

https://www.academia.edu/

Join 129,053,643 Academics and Researchers
Academia is the easiest way to share papers with
millions of people across the world for free. A
study published in PLOS ONE found that papers
uploaded to Academia receive a 69% boost in
citations over 5 years.

ARXIV E-PRINT ARCHIVE

Database / Website

https://arxiv.org/

The arXiv e-Print Archive has been around since
1991 and is a well-known resource in the fields of
mathematics and computer science. It is run by
Cornell University Library and now offers open
access to more than one million e-prints.

ASEAN CITATION INDEX (ACI)

Database / Website




https://asean-cites.org/

BIOMED CENTRAL
https://www.biomedcentral.com/

BMJ
https://bmjopen.bmj.com/

CAIRN.INFO
https://www.cairn.info/

CHEMBL DATABASE
https://www.ebi.ac.uk/chembl/

CLINICALTRAILS.GOV
https://clinicaltrials.gov/

CORE
https://core.ac.uk/

ASEAN Citation Index (ACI) is a central regional
database which was designed and set up to index
all the bibliographic records and the citations of
all quality ASEAN research outputs appeared in
the ASEAN scholarly journals. The member
countries of the ACI are Brunei Darussalam,
Cambodia, Indonesia, Lao PDR, Malaysia,
Myanmar, the Phillippines, Singapore, Thailand,
and Vietnam.

Database / Website

BioMed Central provides open access research
from more than 290 peer-reviewed journals in the
fields of biology, clinical medicine, and health.
You can browse these journals by subject or title,
or you can search all articles for your required
keyword.

Database / Website

BMJ Open is an online, open access journal,
dedicated to publishing medical research from all
disciplines and therapeutic areas.

Database / Website

Founded in 2005 by four Belgian and French
academic publishers, Cairn.info offers the most
comprehensive online collection of francophone
publications in social sciences and humanities. In
2019, more than 500 journals and 10 000 eBooks
from major French, Belgian and Swiss publishers
can be accessed by students, scholars and
librarians worldwide on www.cairn.info. To make
this invaluable content accessible to a
non-francophone readership, Cairn.info launched
Cairn International Edition, an English-language
platform where abstracts and selected articles
from key journals on Cairn.info are translated
from French into English, enabling users to
search, browse and read this content without
speaking a word of French. Cairn International
Edition received support from the Centre Francais
d'exploitation du droit de Copie.

Database / Website

ChEMBL is a manually curated database of
bioactive molecules with drug-like properties. It
brings together chemical, bioactivity and genomic
data to aid the translation of genomic information
into effective new drugs.

Database / Website

ClinicalTrials.gov is a database of privately and
publicly funded clinical studies conducted around
the world.

Database / Website

CORE is a multidisciplinary aggregator of open
access research. It allows users to search more
than 66 million open access articles. While most
of these link to the full-text article on the original
publisher's site, five million records are hosted
directly on CORE.



https://www.cairn.info/
https://bmjopen.bmj.com/
https://www.ebi.ac.uk/chembl/

DE GRUYTER

https://www.degruyter.com/publishing/publications/openacces

s?lang=en

DIGITALBOOKINDEX
http://www.digitalbookindex.org/about.htm

DIRECTORY OF OPEN ACCESS BOOKS: DOAB
https://www.doabooks.org/

DIGITAL SCIENCE
https://www.digital-science.com/

D-LIBRARY, NATIONAL LIBRARY OF THAILAND

http://digital.nlt.go.th/dlib/

DOAB: DIRECTORY OF OPEN ACCESS BOOKS
https://www.doabooks.org/

DOAJ: DIRECTORY OF OPEN ACCESS JOURNALS
https://doaj.org/

ECONBIZ

Database / Website

De Gruyter was an early champion of open access
and an advocate of opening content to all
researchers. We published our first open access
book in 2010 and launched our first fully gold
open access journal in 2013. Today De Gruyter’s
open access portfolio comprises more than 2,000
open access books and around 90 fully open
access journals — published in-house or on behalf
of learned societies.

Database / Website

Digital Book Index provides links to more than
165,000 full-text digital books from more than
1800 commercial and non-commercial publishers,
universities, and various private sites. More than
140,000 of these books, texts, and documents are
available free.

Database / Website

DOAB is a community-driven discovery service
that indexes and provides access to scholarly, peer-
reviewed open access books and helps users to
find trusted open access book publishers. All
DOAB services are free of charge and all data is
freely available.

Database / Website

Find out how Overleaf and Writefull can support
remote researchers’ academic writing, how
Dimensions and ReadCube are opening up access
to content, and how Figshare is helping share
content that would have been presented at
conferences, among other things!

Database / Website

D-Library National Library of Thailand Treasure
of Wisdom

Database / Website

DOAB is a community-driven discovery service
that indexes and provides access to scholarly, peer-
reviewed open access books and helps users to
find trusted open access book publishers. All
DOAB services are free of charge and all data is
freely available.

Database / Website
DOAIJ is a unique and extensive index of diverse
open access journals from around the world,
driven by a growing community, committed to
ensuring quality content is freely available online
for everyone.

Database / Website



https://www.degruyter.com/publishing/publications/openaccess?lang=en
http://www.digitalbookindex.org/about.htm
https://www.doabooks.org/
https://www.digital-science.com/
https://core.ac.uk/
http://digital.nlt.go.th/dlib/

https://www.econbiz.de/

EDUCATION RESOURCES INFORMATION CENTER
https://eric.ed.gov/

ETHOS E-TGESE ONLINE SERVICE
https://ethos.bl.uk/Home.do

EUROPEANA COLLECTIONS
https://www.europeana.eu/en/collections

F.A. DAVIS (IG PUBLISHING)
https://portal.igpublish.com/product/fadavis

FREEBOOKS4DOCTORS.COM

http://www.freebooks4doctors.com/

FRONTIERS

EconBiz is a great resource for economic and
business studies. A service of the Leibniz
Information Centre for Economics, it offers access
to full texts online, with the option of searching
for open access material only.

Database / Website

The Education Resources Information Center
(ERIC), of the Institution of Education Sciences,
allows you to search by topic for material related
to the field of education. Links lead to other sites,
where you may have to purchase the information,
but you can search for full-text articles only. The
service primarily indexes journals, grey literature
(such as technical reports, white papers, and
government documents), and books. All sources
of material on ERIC go through a formal review
process prior to being indexed.

Database / Website

EThOS is the UK’s national thesis service which
aims to maximise the visibility and availability of
the UK’s doctoral research theses. Records are
held for all UK PhD-awarding institutions, but we
do not (yet) hold all records for all institutions.
Every month around 3000 new records are added
and an additional 2000 full text theses become
accessible. Access routes to the full text are
determined by the individual institution

Database / Website

Europeana provides cultural heritage enthusiasts,
professionals, teachers, and researchers with
digital access to European cultural heritage
material. Why? To inspire and inform fresh
perspectives and open conversations about our
history and culture. To share and enjoy our rich
cultural heritage. To use it to create new things.

Database / Website

F.A. Davis Company was founded in 1879 and is
well known in the healthcare industry for its many
best selling textbooks, references and educational
software in nursing, medicine, physical therapy,
occupational therapy, athletic training, clinical lab
sciences, medical assisting, respiratory therapy
and surgical technology.

Database / Website

FreeBooks4Doctors Promoting free Access to
Medical Books.

Database / Website



https://www.doabooks.org/
https://www.econbiz.de/
https://doaj.org/
https://eric.ed.gov/
https://ethos.bl.uk/Home.do
https://www.europeana.eu/en/collections

https://www.frontiersin.org/

GOOGLE BOOKS
https://books.google.com/

GREEN DIGITAL LIBRARY
https://greendigitallibrary.deqp.go.th/

IEEE XPLORE DIGITAL LIBRARY
https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplore/home.jsp

INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH AND DECISION MAKING
http://www.fiuc.org/article8 en.html

Frontiers is a leading Open Access Publisher and
Open Science Platform. Our journals are led and
peer-reviewed by editorial boards of over 100,000
top researchers. Covering more than 900 academic
disciplines, we are one of the largest and highest-
cited publishers in the world. To date, our freely
accessible research articles have received over 1
billion views and downloads and 1.6 million
citations.

Database / Website

Google's free books are made available to read
through careful consideration of and respect for
copyright law globally: they are public-domain
works, made free on request of the copyright
owner, or copyright-free, e.g. US government
documents.

Database / Website

ASUAILRBUAMUAWRILIARDN, ATENTII
NnineNnsaIsNIALardILIARaN

Database / Website

The IEEE Xplore digital library is a powerful
resource for discovery of scientific and technical
content published by the IEEE (Institute of
Electrical and Electronics Engineers) and its
publishing partners. IEEE Xplore provides web
access to more than four-million full-text
documents from some of the world's most highly-
cited publications in electrical engineering,
computer science, and electronics.

Database / Website

CIRAD is a department of IFCU that aims at
promoting inter-university and multidisciplinary
research in the framework of international
cooperation. It offers a venue for knowledge
production and circulation that allows to
constantly question today’s main challenges with a
view to transforming our societies.

TNE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR MEDIA AND

Database / Website

https://iamcr.org/open-access-journals

This section guides you to the historical
development of the IAMCR from a European-
American initiative of journalism and mass
communication scholars, promoted by Unesco
since the late 1940s, to a worldwide association of
media and communication academics in the new
millennium. In it you will find the History in a
Nutshell and a longer article, Overview of IAMCR
History, both by Cees Hamelink, former President,
and Kaarle Nordenstreng, former Vice-President.

THE INTERNATIONA CLINICAL TRIALS REGISTRY PLS

Database / Website



http://www.freebooks4doctors.com/
https://www.frontiersin.org/
https://books.google.com/
https://greendigitallibrary.deqp.go.th/
https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplore/home.jsp

https://www.who.int/clinical-trials-registry-platform/publications

IOPSCIENCE

INTERNET ARCHIVE
https://archive.org/

TNE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR MEDIA AND
https://iamcr.org/open-access-journals

INTERSCIENCE RESEARCH NETWORK

The purpose of the ICTRP Advisory group is to
advise WHO of major strategic development of
the International Clinical Trials Registry Platform
(ICTRP) in order to strengthen accountability and
transparency in the conduct of clinical research
and dissemination of results generally, and in
particular for clinical trials. The purpose of the
Advisory group is also to recommend to the
Assistant Director General of the Health Metrics
and Measurement cluster (ADG/HMM) whether
registries should be designated, or continue to be
designated, as Primary Registries in the WHO
Registry Network.

Database / Website

IOPscience is an online service for journal content
published by IOP Publishing. IOPscience
embraces innovative technologies to make it easier
for researchers to access scientific, technical and
medical content.

Database / Website

The Internet Archive, a 501(c)(3) non-profit, is
building a digital library of Internet sites and other
cultural artifacts in digital form. Like a paper
library, we provide free access to researchers,
historians, scholars, people with print disabilities,
and the general public. Our mission is to provide
Universal Access to All Knowledge. As our web
archive grew, so did our commitment to providing
digital versions of other published works. Today
our archive contains:

« 735 billion web pages
* 41 million books and texts

« 14.7 million audio recordings (including 240,000
live concerts)

« 8.4 million videos (including 2.4 million
Television News programs)

* 4.4 million images
« 890,000 software programs
Database / Website

This section guides you to the historical
development of the IAMCR from a European-
American initiative of journalism and mass
communication scholars, promoted by Unesco
since the late 1940s, to a worldwide association of
media and communication academics in the new
millennium. In it you will find the History in a
Nutshell and a longer article, Overview of IAMCR
History, both by Cees Hamelink, former President,
and Kaarle Nordenstreng, former Vice-President.

Database / Website



http://www.fiuc.org/article8_en.html
https://iamcr.org/open-access-journals
https://www.who.int/clinical-trials-registry-platform/publications

https://www.interscience.in/peer_review _list.html

IOPSCIENCE

https://publishingsupport.iopscience.iop.org/open_access/

JSTOR
https://www.jstor.org/

Knowledge Unlatched

The Interscience Research Network is a body to
promote interdisciplinary research among
professional, scholars and researchers. This
organization organizes various workshops,
seminars and conferences on various subjects time
to time through out the year. This gives
opportunity to researchers to discuss their research
topics at the conference, share their research
findings, fine tune their research output with
existing literature and ongoing research efforts in
the field by others. It also helps in getting input
for improvements and in identifying issues for
future research. The main objectives of IRNET are
as per following counts: To provide a platform to
researchers to share research findings.

Database / Website

IOPscience is an online service for journal content
published by IOP Publishing. IOPscience
embraces innovative technologies to make it easier
for researchers to access scientific, technical and
medical content.

Database / Website
- Business Collection

The 47 titles in the Business | Collection are
drawn from Arts & Sciences I, 11, and IV. The
collection brings together core titles in economics
and finance, including publications from leading
scholarly societies and a range of critical research
journals in accounting, labor relations, marketing,
management, operations research, and risk
assessment.

- Business Il Collection

Including a minimum of 50 titles, the Business IlI
Collection builds on the strong economics and
business foundation of the Business | and Il
collections. Business Il increases JSTOR's
coverage in core fields such as economics,
business administration, and finance, and it
includes a robust group of international journals.
The collection also contains prominent titles in
public administration, business history,
accounting, management, marketing, and
organizational behavior.

Database / Website



https://archive.org/
https://iamcr.org/open-access-journals
https://publishingsupport.iopscience.iop.org/open_access/
https://www.interscience.in/peer_review_list.html

https://knowledgeunlatched.org/

KUDOS
https://www.growkudos.com/

MDPI
https://www.mdpi.com/

MEDLINE
https://research.ebsco.com/c/43kdui?db=nlebk%2Cnlabk

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC VIRTUAL LIBRARY
https://go.gale.com/ps/dispBasicSearch.do?u=thau&p=NGMA&aty=ip

NEW YORK CITY SCHOOL LIBRARY

Knowledge Unlatched Open access made simple
knowledge uniatched (KU) makes scholarly
content freely available to everyone and
contributes to the further development of the open
access (OA) infrastructure. Our online
marketplace provides libraries and institutions
worldwide with a central place to support OA
collections and models from eading publishing
houses and new OA initiatives.

Database / Website

Kudos for researchers and groups. Whether you’re
an individual researcher, small team or large group
spread across institutions and time zones, Kudos
Pro helps you build global visibility and engage a
broad audience with your research

Database / Website

A pioneer in scholarly open access publishing,
MDPI has supported academic communities since
1996. Based in Basel, Switzerland, MDPI has the
mission to foster open scientific exchange in all
forms, across all disciplines. Our 326 diverse,
peer-reviewed, open access journals are supported
by more than 84,200 academic editors. We serve
scholars from around the world to ensure the latest
research is freely available and all content is
distributed under a Creative Commons Attribution
License (CC BY).

Database / Website

MEDLINE is the National Library of Medicine’s
(NLM) premier bibliographic database that
contains more than 28 million references to
journal articles in life sciences with a
concentration on biomedicine. A distinctive
feature of MEDLINE is that the records are
indexed with NLM Medical Subject Headings
(MeSH).

Database / Website

From its founding in 1888, the National
Geographic Society has grown into an
organization synonymous with exploration,
photography, maps, and rethinking the world as
we know it. From the iconic National Geographic
magazine to the popular National Geographic
Traveler and National Geographic History
magazines, there’s simply no substitute for the
depth and quality National Geographic Virtual
Library will bring to your library.

Database / Website



https://knowledgeunlatched.org/
https://www.growkudos.com/

https://nycdoe.libguides.com/home

The mission of the New York City School Library
System is to provoke the development of school
libraries that sustain communities of inquiry and
literacy, foster high academic achievement,
catalyze independent reading and learning, and
enhance collaboration throughout the digital and
physical school community.

OATD

Database / Website

https://oatd.org/

OATD.org aims to be the best possible resource
for finding open access graduate theses and
dissertations published around the world.
Metadata (information about the theses) comes
from over 1100 colleges, universities, and
research institutions. OATD currently indexes
7,464,811 theses and dissertations.

OPENEDITION

Database / Website

https://www.openedition.org/?lang=en

OpenEdition is a comprehensive digital
infrastructure for academic communication in the
humanities and social sciences. It brings together
four complementary platforms focused
respectively on journals (OpenEdition Journals),
book series (OpenEdition Books), research blogs
(Hypotheses) and academic events (Calenda).
With its status as a national research
infrastructure, OpenEdition is supported by
OpenEdition Center, a CNRS Support and
Research Unit (UAR 2504) associated with Aix-
Marseille University, the EHESS and Avignon
University.

OPEN LIBRARY OF HUMANITIES

Database / Website

https://www.openlibhums.org/

The Open Library of Humanities (OLH) is an
award-winning, academic-led, diamond open-
access publisher of 28 journals based at Birkbeck,
University of London. As part of an international
community of scholar-led, community-owned and
non-profit publishers, the OLH plays a leading
role in a growing publishing ecosystem that
explores innovative business models and novel
approaches of open access publishing. The
platform was launched in 2015 by Birkbeck
academics Professor Martin Eve and Dr. Caroline
Edwards.

OPEN TEXTBOOK LIBRARY

Database / Website

https://open.umn.edu/opentextbooks

Transform Higher Education and Student Learning
Open textbooks are licensed by authors and
publishers to be freely used and adapted.
Download, edit and distribute them at no cost.
Now offering 1175 open textbooks, the Open
Textbook Library is supported by the Open
Education Network.

OPEN STAX

Database / Website



https://www.mdpi.com/
https://research.ebsco.com/c/43kdui?db=nlebk%2Cnlabk
https://go.gale.com/ps/dispBasicSearch.do?u=thau&p=NGMA&aty=ip

https://openstax.org/

ORCID 1
https://orcid.org/

OXFORD SCHOLARSHIP ONLINE 1
https://academic.oup.com/oxford-scholarship-online?rskey=Tv5Mbo&login=true

PAPERITY (Open Science Aggregated) 1
https://paperity.org/

PLOS 1

OpenStax is part of Rice University, which is a
501(c)(3) nonprofit charitable corporation. As an
educational initiative, it's our mission to improve
educational access and learning for everyone.
Through our partnerships with philanthropic
foundations and our alliance with other
educational resource companies, we're breaking
down the most common barriers to learning.
Because we believe that everyone should and can
have access to knowledge.

Database / Website

Distinguish yourself in three easy steps. RCID
provides a persistent digital identifier (an ORCID
iD) that you own and control, and that
distinguishes you from every other researcher.
You can connect your iD with your professional
information — affiliations, grants, publications,
peer review, and more. You can use your iD to
share your information with other systems,
ensuring you get recognition for all your
contributions, saving you time and hassle, and
reducing the risk of errors.

Database / Website

Provides access to the full-text of over 10,000
academic works in 20 subject areas, covering the
humanities, social sciences, medicine and law.
With its inclusion in the wider University Press
Scholarship Online platform, users are opened up
to additional subject areas, including Archaeology,
Anthropology, Film, Television, and Radio, and
Society and Culture, helping to broaden users'
research horizons.

Database / Website
Paperity is the first multi-disciplinary aggregator
of Open Access journals and papers, "gold" and
"hybrid". It:

« gives readers easy and unconstrained access to
thousands of journals from hundreds of
disciplines, in one central location;

« helps authors reach their target audience,
disseminate discoveries more effectively and
maximize research impact;

« raises exposure of journals, boosts their
readership and encourages new manuscript
submissions.

Database / Website



https://www.openedition.org/?lang=en
https://www.openlibhums.org/
https://open.umn.edu/opentextbooks
https://openstax.org/

https://plos.org/

PROQUEST DISSERTATION & THESES
https://www.proguest.com/

PUB MED
https://pubmed.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/

RESEARCHGATE
https://www.researchgate.net/

ROYAL SOCIETY OF CHEMISTRY

https://www.rsc.org/journals-books-databases/open-access-publishing/

SCIENCEDIRECT
https://www.sciencedirect.com/browse/journals-and-

books?accessType=openAccess

SCIENCEOPEN
https://www.scienceopen.com/

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH

PLOS is a nonprofit, Open Access publisher
empowering researchers to accelerate progress in
science and medicine by leading a transformation
in research communication. We’ve been breaking
boundaries since 2001. We propelled the
movement for OA alternatives to subscription
journals. We established the first multi-
disciplinary publication inclusive of all research
regardless of novelty or impact. And we
demonstrated the importance of open data
availability.

Database / Website

ProQuest, the company, is a world leader in
serving the information needs of millions of
researchers of all ages, of all abilities, in libraries
and institutions around the world. ProQuest, the
product, is the database search application we
designed to pursue our mission to connect people
and information, and realize our vision to be
central to research around the world

Database / Website

PubMed is a free search engine accessing
primarily the MEDLINE database of references
and abstracts on life sciences and biomedical

Database / Website
ResearchGate is the professional network for
scientists and researchers. Over 17 million
members from all over the world use it to share,
discover, and discuss research. We're guided by
our mission to connect the world of science and
make research open to all.

Database / Website

Chemistry is at the centre of everything you can
see, smell, touch and taste. Whether studying the
chemistry of life, or developing the advanced
science behind modern technology, chemical
scientists use their expertise to improve our health,
our environment and our daily lives.

Database / Website

1.4 million articles on ScienceDirect are open
access. Articles published open access are peer-
reviewed and made freely available for everyone
to read, download and reuse in line with the user
license displayed on the article.

Database / Website

Functioning as a research and publishing network,
ScienceOpen offers open access to more than 28
million articles in all areas of science. Although
you do need to register to view the full text of the
articles, registration is free. The advanced search
function is highly detailed, allowing you to find
precisely the research you're looking for.

Database / Website



https://orcid.org/
https://academic.oup.com/oxford-scholarship-online?rskey=Tv5Mbo&login=true
https://paperity.org/
https://plos.org/

https://www.scirp.org/journal/ojn/

SCILIT
https://www.scilit.net/

SOCIAL SCIENCE RESEARCH NETWORK
https://www.ssrn.com/index.cfm/en/

SPRINGER PUBLISHING
https://www.springer.com/gp

THAI LIS DIGITAL COLLECTION
https://tdc.thailis.or.th/tdc/

THANO

Scientific Research Publishing (SCIRP) is one of
the largest Open Access journal publishers. It is
currently publishing more than 200 open access,
online, peer-reviewed journals covering a wide
range of academic disciplines. SCIRP serves the
worldwide academic communities and contributes
to the progress and application of science with its
publication.

Database / Website

The name Scilit uses components of the words
“scientific” and “literature”. This database of
scholarly works is developed and maintained by
the open access publisher MDPI. Scilit is a
comprehensive, free database for scientists using a
new method to collate data and indexing scientific
material. Our crawlers extract the latest data from
CrossRef and PubMed on a daily basis. This
means that newly published articles are added to
Scilit immediately.

Database / Website

The Social Science Research Network (SSRN) is a
collection of papers from the social sciences
community. The site offers more than 700,000
abstracts and more than 600,000 full-text papers.
There is not yet a specific option to search for only
full-text articles, but because most of the papers
on the site are free access, it is not often that you
encounter a paywall. You must become a member
to use the services, but registration is free and
enables you to interact with other scholars around
the world.

Database / Website

For over 60 years, Springer Publishing Company
has grown and thrived as an independent publisher
singularly committed to serving the healthcare and
helping professions. Pioneers in nursing,
gerontology, and rehabilitation, it also serves the
academic and professional communities in
psychology, public health, social work, and
counseling.

Database / Website

Searching fulltext of theses, researches, articles or
other documents from all educational institutes in
Thailand.

Database / Website



https://www.proquest.com/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/
https://www.researchgate.net/
https://www.rsc.org/journals-books-databases/open-access-publishing/
https://www.sciencedirect.com/browse/journals-and-books?accessType=openAccess
https://www.scienceopen.com/
https://www.scirp.org/journal/ojn/

https://www.tci-thaijo.org/

THAI-JOURNAL CITATION INDEX CENTER (TCI)
https://tci-thailand.org/

THAI THESES ONLINE
http://www.thaithesis.org/index.php

THE ROYAL SOCIETY
https://royalsociety.org/

Thai Journals Online (ThaiJO) is a central
electronic journal database in Thailand. Itisa
source of academic journals produced in Thailand
in all fields of study. Both science / technology
and humanities and social sciences. ThaiJO is
supported by The Thailand Research Fund (TRF),
King Mongkut's University of Technology
Thonburi (KMUTT), Thammasat University (TU),
National Electronics and Computer Technology
Center (NECTEC) and Thai-Journal Citation
Index Centre (TCI). The Thai academic journals
appearing in ThaiJO will be developed on the
same OJS (Online Journal System) developed by
Public Knowledge Project (PKP).

Database / Website

srudiayaludnisnisiudunaUITaLAY
WaIUIAITARAAAUAAYANTITENIAIUDY
unANNARRNWIUNTETI2ATIne @1 Journal
Impact Factors aasnsansiznnsinaisiagiu
sudaya TCI (t3anin TCI impact factors) uag
WiAug anuhlacAaddu journal impact
factors, h-index uagaauAWHANUITTUsEAY

&R
Database / Website
Provide Thai Thesis Abstracts from more than 40
higher education institutions of Thailand
Database / Website

The Royal Society is a Fellowship of many of the
world's most eminent scientists and is the oldest
scientific academy in continuous existence.

TRADEPUB.COM

Database / Website



https://www.scilit.net/
https://www.ssrn.com/index.cfm/en/
https://www.springer.com/gp
https://tdc.thailis.or.th/tdc/

https://paperpicks.tradepub.com/

TROVE (TROVE VIA NATIONAL LIBRARY OF AUSTRAL
https://trove.nla.gov.au/

UNPAYWALL
https://unpaywall.org/

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION
https://www.who.int/publications

Established in 1994 as the first online subscription
services provided for B2B magazine publishers,
TradePub.com has grown to be the most
sophisticated repository of content for
professionals in over 33 industry verticals, with
extensive reach through 1000's of B2B partner
sites worldwide. As the top destination for the
latest research and publications, TradePub.com
publishes curated resources on behalf of the
world's largest and most influential companies.
The TradePub.com research library is #1 resource
for professionals to access free research, white
papers, reports, case studies, magazines, and
eBooks. Professionals are eligible to sign up for a
free TradePub.com Membership to enjoy
unlimited access to the TradePub.com resource
library, including:

- Unlimited access to the complete TradePub
library.

- The newest research and publications emailed
directly to you.

- A personal library to save your resources.
- Free eBook offers and professional services.

- On-the-go access to all materials regardless of
device or browser.

Database / Website

Search Trove to explore amazing collections from
Australian libraries, universities, museums,
galleries and archives. It’s free and available
online all day, every day.

Database / Website

An open database of 46,597,735 free scholarly
articles. We harvest Open Access content from
over 50,000 publishers and repositories, and make
it easy to find, track, and use.

Database / Website

Dedicated to the well-being of all people and
guided by science, theBWorld Health
Organization leads and champions global efforts
to give everyone, everywhere an equal chance to
live a healthy life.

Note: If you can't find what you're looking for in the library, you can request it. We'll do our best to get it for you.
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